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CALIFORNIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council Members
Marlene Best, City Manager
Shawn Hagerty, City Attorney

FROM:  Annette Ortiz, CMC, City Clerk
DATE: January 11, 2023

SUBJ: Updated Council Meeting Materials — January 11, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING:

(10) Public Hearing for a Tentative Parcel Map (TPM2020-1) and Development
Review Permit (DR2020-1) for a Residential Subdivision Consisting of
Four Single-Family Dwelling Units Located at 8732 Prospect Avenue in
the Low-Medium Density Residential (R-2) Zone (Applicant: Palm Tree
Investments); Finding the California Environmental Quality Act (*CEQA”)
Inapplicable or Relying on a CEQA Exemption per State CEQA Guidelines
Section 15315. (Development Services — Best)

The attached correspondence for above mentioned Item was received and is provided
for your consideration.



From: noreply@cityofsanteeca.gov on behalf of Santee, CA

To: Clerk Info
Subject: reneejue@gmail.com
Date: Monday, January 2, 2023 4:30:33 PM

Message submitted from the <Santee, CA> website.

Site Visitor Name: Renee Jue Woodward
Site Visitor Email;

I'm taking this opportunity to express my objection to Tentative Parcel Map TMP2020-1. The
plan grants access to a private road with out the permission of or compensation to owners.
Please remove access to Our Way from the plan.

Thank you,
Joy Woodward
Renee Woodward





